## **Manal Arshad**

Senior AM Program/Marketing Coordination

US-Pakistan Center for Advanced Studies in Energy

Email: manalarshad20@gmail.com

Contact:



## **About**

Dr. Manal Arshad is working as Senior AM Program/Marketing Coordination in the US-Pakistan Center for Advanced Studies in Energy. Dr. Manal Arshad has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

PCSIR , Lahore

MS in Biotechnology  NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2019 - 2021
BS in Biotechnology University of the Punjab , Pakistan	2015 - 2019
Experience	
Senior AM Program/Marketing Coordination US-Pakistan Center for Advanced Studies in Energy	2024- Present
Assistant Manager Programme /Marketing Coordination US-Pakistan Center for Advanced Studies in Energy	2023 - 2024
Program / Marketing Coordinator US-Pakistan Center for Advanced Studies in Energy	2021 - 2023
Research Intership Halal Research Cousil , Lahore	2020 - 2020
Research Internship CEMB, Punjab University , Lahore	2018 - 2018
Lab Internship Jinnah Hospital , Lahore	2018 - 2018
Lab Intern Combined Military Hospital , Lahore	2017 - 2017
Research Intern	2017 - 2017